From: Joyce, Nancy

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Ervin, Clarence <Clarence.Ervin@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: FW: Inquiries regarding Proposed Re-adoption of Home Care Rules

Clarence,
This was a phone call | received on the date below.
Thank You!

Nancy Joyce

Administrative Officer

Division of Health Service Regulation

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

919-855-4645 office
919-715-8476 fax
Nancy.Joyce@dhhs.nc.gov

Site Address:

1205 Umstead Drive
Mailing Address:

1205 Umstead Drive
2712 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2712

~——>"Nothing Compares_~_~

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Joyce, Nancy

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Joyce, Nancy <nancy.joyce@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: Inquiries regarding Proposed Re-adoption of Home Care Rules

June 23, 2017 - Cathy Carpenter, Agency Director of ACTS Home Health .1110 — (b) in-heme-aides
#m—in home health provider — Question — Does this mean we can’t use in home aides?

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

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by
an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including
confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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